MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 1st Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2019-2020 held on 03.04.2019 at 11.00 a.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Chairman, 3rd Floor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri P.P. Nandusekhar, Member Technical Expert, MIDC

3. Shri. Tuhin Banerjee Member Representative NEERI

4. Shri P. K. Mirashe
Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Member Convener

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri. V. M. Motgahre Invitee Member Joint Director (APC)

2. Shri. Y.B. Sontakke Invitee Member Joint Director (WPC)

3. Shri. A. R. Supate Invitee Member Principle Scientific Officer

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The Minutes of 14th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2018-2019 held on 25.03.2019 (Booklet Nos.23 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases) were confirmed. The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 01 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decisions were taken:

BOOK LET No 1

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000028129	MUMBAI PORT TRUST NADKARNI PARK,WADALA(E), MUMBAI	Approved Combine Consent and BMW Authorization	31.05.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st combine consent and BMW authorization for 241 No's of beds on total plot area 46,822.10 Sq.mtrs and BUA 32,822 Sq.mtrs. Committee Also noted that, PP has provided ETP for treatment of trade effluent and obtained membership of CBMWSTDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st Combine consent and BMW authorization by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BGs as per HCE regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt of detailed water budget, annual report and additional consent fees if any.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052973	JSW STEEL PLANT. POWER PLANT 245 MW GEETA PURAM DOLVI, Raigad.	Not approved Consent to establish for expansion		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion 95 MW gas based CPP. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for this expansion project of captive Power Plant (Gas Based) - 600 MW. Also noted that, the Board has issued the consent to establish for Integrated Steel plant with the condition that "Industry shall carryout carrying capacity of the area from renowned institute like NEERI / IIT as industry is having various units in the said premises under Integrated Steel Plant and submit the report to the Board, However till date industry has not submitted the same.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee also noted that, the action proposal received from SRO, Raigad-II regarding non-compliance of disposal of metal slag generated from Hot Strip Mill Plant. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and call the industry for presentation regarding increase in pollution load due to proposed power plant expansion project and proposed pollution control system including design details and pollution load, water balance etc. Also the status/findings of carrying capacity study carried out by NEERI. The details of slag generated from integrated Steel plant in last one year and its disposal.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000053391	BARC HOSPITAL ANUSHAKTINAGAR, Mumbai	Approved Combine Consent and BMW Authorization	31.05.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st combine consent and BMW authorization for 390 Nos. of beds. Committee Also noted that, PP has provided STP for treatment of sewage, submitted annual report and obtained membership of CBMWSTDF. In view of it was decided to grant 1st Combine consent and BMW authorization by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall provide primary treatment facility for trade effluent. 2. PP shall submit the undertaking about no. of Beds. 3. PP shall submit BG as per HCE regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt of detailed water budget, treatment facility and mode of disposal of effluent, annual report and additional consent fees if any.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000057006	Smt. Kashibai Navale Medical College & General Hospital, Pune. S.No. 49/1& 53/2 Narhe, (Ambegaon BK) OFF Pune-Mumbai Bypass Pune- 411041	Approved Combine Consent and BMW Authorization	30.09.2023.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combine consent and BMW authorization for 1200 Nos of beds and total plot area 1,10,000 sq.mtrs and total BUA 23,382 sq.mtrs. Committee Also noted that, PP has provided STP for treatment of sewage and ETP for trade effluent, submitted annual report and obtained membership of CBMWSTDF. In view of it was decided to grant renewal of Combine consent and BMW authorization by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG as per HCE regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt latest OC issued by the competent authority and additional consent fees if any.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049556	Shrinivas Engineering Auto Components Pvt. Ltd. Talegaon MIDC (Phase-IV)	Approved Renewal of consent	30.09.2019	Committee noted that, industry has applied for renewal of consent to manufacture 1] Grey Iron and Nodular Casting components- 1,70,000 MT/A and 2] Mechanized casting (With Painting)-36,000 MTPA. Committee also noted that, Board has issued Interim Direction dated 03.09.2018 and reply submitted by the industry dated 24.09.2018. The JVS results of stack and AAQM are exceeding the consented standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent for short period by imposing following conditions; 1. Forfeited BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system as JVS results are exceeding the

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000056771	Bhusawal Thermal Power Plant 1 x 660 MW Coal based Thermal Power Plant Pimpri- Sekam, Tal: Bhusawal, Dist:Jalgaon.	Approved Revalidation of consent to Establish	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier.	consented standards and obtain double amount of BG towards compliance of the same. 2. Forfeited the BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards install CAAQMS within a period of six months as industry fail to comply the same and obtain double amount of BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards installation of CAAQMS within a period of six months. It was also decided to call the PP for presentation towards steps taken about provision of adequate pollution control system i.e. primary and secondary fume extraction system in respect of pollution load and the reason for exceedance of JVS results of ETP outlet, Stack and AAQM, disposal of slag and installation of CAAQMS etc. Committee noted that, PP has obtained consent to Establish for the generation of Electricity of 660 MW on 25.06.2012 and obtained Environmental Clearance on 27.11.2012 and Revalidate EC on 30.05.2017. In view of above it was decided to grant revalidation of consent to Establish by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of the consent conditions. Consent shall be issued by imposing by EC and latest standard conditions for the TPS &. After receipt of additional consent fees if any.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054671	MAHARASHTRA STATE POWER GENERATION COMPANY LIMITED Khaperkheda Thermal Power Station.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, TPS authority has applied for consent to Establish for construction of closed pipe conveyor for construction of closed pipe conveyor for length of 8.2 Km for transportation of coal from Gondegaon and Bhanegaon mines to Koradi Power Plant via Khaperkheda Thermal Power Plant. Committee also noted that, MOEF has granted Environmental Clearance for construction of pipe conveyor system on 29.05.2018. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for construction of closed pipe conveyor for length of 8.2 Km for transportation of coal from Gondegaon and Bhanegaon mines to Koradi Power Plant via Khaperkheda Thermal Power Plant by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of the consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054679	Maharashtra State Power Generation Co. Ltd. Koradi Thermal Power Station	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, TPS authority has applied for consent to Establish for construction of closed pipe conveyor for construction of closed pipe conveyor for length of 16.1 Km for transportation of coal from Gondegaon and Bhanegaon mines to Koradi Power Plant via Khaperkheda Thermal Power Plant. [7.35 MTPA capacity]

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee also noted that, MOEF has granted Environmental Clearance for construction of pipe conveyor system on 29.05.2018. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for construction of closed pipe conveyor for length of 16.1 Km for transportation of coal from Gondegaon and Bhanegaon mines to Koradi Power Plant by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of the consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000059730	S. M. Auto Engineering Pvt. Ltd Nanekarwadi, Chakan, Dist: Pune.	Approved Consent to establish for expansion	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion with Nil effluent to manufacture Press & Fabricated (auto Parts) for vehicles like axels, bodies (engine housing & floor assembly), sheet metal fabricated parts, fuel tanks, hand brake assembly, mud flap, plastic parts, radiator, spray suppression, complete exhaust system, oil cooler, air cooler, silencer, chassis, etc1,00,000 No/D without generating any trade effluent.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000061639	Cararro India Private Limited B-2/3, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal:- Shirur, Dist:- Pune	Approved Consent to establish for expansion with name change	Commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion Gears (without forging & foundry activity) with hardening activity by using sealed quench furnace only - 1,30,000 No/M with name change from M/s. Turbo Gear India Pvt. Ltd., to M/s . Cararro India Private Ltd and by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of detailed water budget and effluent generation for expansion activity and documentary proof regarding name change, MIDC plot amalgamation letter from industry.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000059423	VVF (India) Ltd V- 41, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion. Committee also noted that, no additional water will be consumed for proposed expansion and no additional effluent will be generated. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for manufacturing of 2,500 MT/A Organic Surface Active Agent by mixing & blending at Room Temperature by imposing the following conditions: 1. Existing pollution load shall not increase due to proposed expansion. 2. Industry shall obtain Consent to Operate from the Board prior to commissioning of the commercial production. 3. Existing BG of Rs. 25 Lakh shall be extended towards compliance of the Consent to Establish conditions.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063499	Sunfresh Agro Industries Pvt. Ltd. Ranjankhol, PO. Tilaknagar, Tal. Rahata, Dist: Ahmednagar	APPROVED Consent to 1 st operate for additional production qty	30.04.2021	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate for the expansion. i.e. for additional products and qty of Butter oil/Butter/AMF-20 KL/D Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to Establish for the additional production quantity. Additional qty

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					of effluent generated will be treated in the existing ETP and treated effluent will be used on land for gardening. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate for expansion, i.e. additional qty by imposing following condition: 1. PP shall submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards O & M of PCS. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063777	Skoda Auto India Private Limited Plot No. A-1/1, Five Star MIDC Shendra, Aurangabad	Approved 1st consent to operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent	31.12.2020	It was decided to grant 1 st consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent for Solar Power Plant-960 KW and Assembly of Engines- 720 Nos/M. Consent shall be issued after submission of latest JVS report of existing plant and forfeiture of proportionate BG if JVS results are exceeding and additional consent fee, if any.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063144	Suasth Health Care (India) Pvt. Ltd. Roadpali, Kalamboli	Approved 1 st Combine Consent and BMW Authorization	31.05.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st combine consent and BMW authorization for 1200 Nos of beds and total plot area 15979.32 sq.mtrs and total BUA 47566.356 sq.mtrs. Committee Also noted that, PP has obtained EC and provided STP for treatment of sewage. In view of it was decided to grant 1st Combine consent and BMW authorization by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG as per HCE regime.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063652	P.D. Hinduja National Hospital & M. R. C. Veer Sarkar Marg, Mahim, Mumbai.	Approved Renewal of Combine Consent and BMW Authorization	30.01.2024.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combine consent and BMW authorization for 366 Nos of beds and total plot area 3421 sq.mtrs and total BUA 16,771 sq.mtrs. Committee Also noted that, PP has provided STP and ETP for treatment of sewage and trade effluent, obtained membership of CBMWTSDF and submitted annual report. In view of it was decided to grant renewal of Combine consent and BMW authorization by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG as per HCE regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000064002	Wockhardt Ltd. (Biotech Park), Plot No. H-14/2, MIDC, Waluj, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed expansion	Up to commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion. CAC also noted that industry has proposed to upgrade existing ETP for treatment of additional effluent 175 CMD that will be generated from proposed expansion. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion for increasing production of Insulin & Insulin Analogs - 930 Kg/Annum & Erythropoietin - 0.33 Kg/Annum by imposing the following conditions:

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
17	MPCB-	VVF India Ltd., Plot No.	APPROVED	Up to	 Industry shall upgrade existing ETP for treatment of additional trade effluent from proposed expansion. Also, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for inclusion of products Pertusis - 0.15 Kg/A & Tetanus - 0.15 Kg/A, one F.O. fired Boiler (5 TPH) and one Baby Boiler. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any. Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of
17	CONSENT- 0000063512	V- 41, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	Plain renewal of Consent to Operate	28/02/2024.	renewal of Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix. Committee also noted that, industry has not submitted EC copy and proforma of self-assessment and Certificate for "No increase in pollution load".
					In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of Consent to Operate with inclusion of recovered product Hydrogen Gas - 500 MT/A; and replacing HW spent catalyst - 130 MT/A by Copper compound by imposing the following conditions;
					 Industry shall not produce extra un-consented products or increase production without obtaining prior Consent from the Board. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards compliance of the Consent conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063904	Seven Hills Healthcare Private Ltd Marol Maroshi Road	Approved Renewal of Combine Consent and BMW Authorization	31.03.2020	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal combine consent and BMW authorization for 225 Nos of beds and total plot area 3700 sq.mtrs and total BUA 2930 sq.mtrs. Committee Also noted that, PP has provided STP and ETP for treatment of sewage and trade effluent, obtained membership of CBMWTSDF and submitted annual report. In view of it was decided to grant renewal of Combine consent and BMW authorization by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG as per HCE regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063957	The Dharamsi Morarji Chemical Co. Ltd., Plot No. 105, MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 29/02/2020.	Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that, industry has proposed to achieve ZLD by installing MEE and also proposed to install STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for short period of one year by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit proposal of up-gradation of existing ETP to achieve 100% ZLD within 15 days and commission the same within 3 months' time. 2. Industry shall provide STP for the treatment of 70 CMD sewage within 3 months.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
20	MPCB-	Balkrishna Industries	NOT APPROVED		 Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after verifying latest 6 months JVS analysis results and if exceed proportionate BG to be forfeited. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any. Committed noted that PP has applied for consent to establish
	CONSENT- 0000064622	Limited Plot No. F-20, Gut No. 62, 65, 66, Waluj, Aurangabad	Consent to establish		for manufacturing of Tire (Tube and Tubeless)- 3800 MT/M and Coal based Captive Power Plant- 4.5 MW. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted manufacturing process details, details of pollution control system to be adopted including the design details. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and revert to CAC after submission of pollution load and design details of air pollution control system including manufacturing process.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000064214	RIGHT TIGHT FASTENERS PVT LTD SINNAR	Approved Consent to establish for expansion.	Up to commissioning of the unit or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture NUTS & BOLTS/SCREW WITH ZINK ELECTROPLATING - 26,50,00,00 Nos./A by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions. 2. Industry shall upgrade the existing ETP with adequate capacity of RO and MEE so as to treat the trade effluent

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 generated from existing as well as proposed expansion so as to achieve ZLD. 3. Forfeited the BG of Rs. 5 lakh out of BG of Rs. 10 lakh obtained towards provision of ZLD arrangement for metal bearing trade effluent up to 28.02.2017 as industry failed to comply the condition in stipulated time.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063586	Transworld Furtichem Private Limited, Plot Nos. 39/1, 39/2/1, 39/2/2 & 39/2/3, MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha Dist. Raigad.	renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent. Committee also noted that, Board had issued closure directions on 03/10/2018 for non-operation of ETP & APCS. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and revert back in next CAC along with SRO's detailed compliance report of restart order including latest 3 months JVS results, generation quantity of sludge & record of disposal, design detail of ETP & its adequacy, operating status of APCS etc.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063861	ACG Pharm pack Pvt. Ltd., Gat No. 448, 464-A, 464-B, 465-A, 465-B, 467-A, 467-B, Shindewadi, Shirwal, Tal. Khandala, Dist. Satara 412 801.	APPROVED renewal of Consent	Up to 28/02/2024.	Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate with change in industry category from Red to Orange, change in COD value (in earlier consent COD value appeared 10 mg/l instead of 100 mg/l). Committee also noted that, industry has provided ETP & STP. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate in Red category with COD standards 100 mg/l by imposing the following conditions:

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Industry shall operate and maintain ETP & STP so as to achieve Consented standards.
					2. PP shall submit NOC of CGWA/Irrigation department within 3 months. If PP fails to submit this NOC then consent shall stand automatically cancelled.
					3. Treated effluent/ sewage @ 22 CMD shall be recycled/ reused for secondary purposes and for utility purposes and remaining 15 CMD treated effluent shall be applied on land for gardening within premise.
					4. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.
					Case may be referred to the Board's Categorization Committee for deciding the category of the industry.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000056528	Shri Radhakrishna Hospital & Research Institute, 74 D & 74 E, East Wardhman Nagar, Dist. Nagpur	Approved Renewal of Combine Consent and BMW Authorization	31.05.2020	Committee noted that, PP has applied for combine consent and BMW authorization for 306 Nos of beds and total plot area 66687.9 sq.mtrs and total BUA 1,88,413 sq.mtrs.[out of total construction BUA of entire project of 2,26,183 sq.mtrs] Committee Also noted that, PP has provided STP and ETP for
					treatment of sewage and trade effluent, obtained membership of CBMWTSDF and submitted annual report.
					In view of it was decided to grant renewal of Combine consent and BMW authorization by imposing following conditions:
					1. PP shall submit BG as per HCE regime.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000061712	Croda India Company Private Limited Koparkhairne	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for D.G. Set & amalgamation with existing Consent	Up to 28/02/2022.	Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for 1,010 KVA D.G. Set. Committee also noted that, industry has obtained Consent to Establish. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for 1,010 KVA D.G. Set and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions: 1. Industry shall provide adequate pollution control system and take measures to control noise pollution. Consent shall be issued by obtaining additional Consent to Establish/ Operate fees, if any.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.